# **Deputations**

**NOTE**: Deputees can speak for **5 minutes only**. Deputations are to be **10 minutes** apart.

# 1. Maylands Lakes Water Quality

In relation to Item 10.3.2, Mr Michael Emond (Resident of 18 Hinkler Loop, Maylands) submitted a written deputation against the officer's recommendation (*Under Separate Cover - refer page 109*).

# 2. Maylands Lakes Water Quality

In relation to Item 10.3.2, Mr Geoffrey Trott (President, Friends of Maylands Lakes) will be in attendance speaking in support of the officer's recommendation (*Under Separate Cover - refer page 109*).

# 3. Maylands Lakes Water Quality

In relation to Item 10.3.2, Ms Stella Gray (care of PO Box 181, Maylands WA) will be in attendance speaking on the item (*Under Separate Cover - refer page 109*).

### 4. Proposed Seven Multiple Dwellings – Lot 144, 54 Essex Street, Bayswater

In relation to Item 10.4.3, Mr Petar Mrdja (Director, Mrdri Pty Ltd trading as Urbanista Town Planning, Level 1, 231 Bulwer Street, Perth) will be in attendance speaking in support of the officer's recommendation (*refer page 166*).

# 5. Proposed Amendment No. 88 to Town Planning Scheme No. 24 – Lot 7, No. 106 Guildford Road, Lot 8, No. 4 and Lot 5, No. 6 Third Avenue East, Maylands

In relation to Item 10.4.6, Mr Ross Duckham (Senior Associate, HATCH / Roberts Day, Level two 442 Murray Street, Perth on behalf of the Landowner CraigCare, 88 Holmes Road, Moonee Ponds, Victoria) will be in attendance speaking in support of the officer's recommendation (refer page 247).

# 6. Proposed Drainage Reserve Purchase Request – Partial Lot 333, Peninsula Road Maylands.

In relation to Item 10.4.7, Mr Liam Bennett (Resident of 120A Peninsula Road and on behalf of Resident – Mr Oliver Drummond, 120B Peninsula Road) will be in attendance, speaking in support of the officer's recommendation (refer page 271).

#### 7. Sea Container Café at Riverside Gardens

In relation to Item 10.4.8, Mr Michael Pirie (Business owner of Hasta Barista Baby trading at Riverside Gardens) will be in attendance speaking on the item (*Under Separate Cover - refer page 411*).

#### 8. Sea Container Café at Riverside Gardens

In relation to Item 10.4.8, Mr Peter Truong (Business owner of Peter's Ca phe trading at Riverside Gardens) will be in attendance speaking on the item (*Under Separate Cover - refer page 411*).

#### 9. Sea Container Café at Riverside Gardens

In relation to Item 10.4.8, Mr Asher Buchnick (Business owner of Toast 4 U trading at Riverside Gardens) will be in attendance speaking on the item (*Under Separate Cover - refer page 411*).

#### 10. Sea Container Café at Riverside Gardens

In relation to Item 10.4.8, Mr Kok Lum Chai (Business owner of Burg N Skewer trading at Riverside Gardens) will be in attendance speaking on the item (refer page 278).

#### 11. Sea Container Café at Riverside Gardens

In relation to Item 10.4.8, Mr Craig Mauger (Business owner of Bootlegger Coffee Co., 133 Kenny Street, Bassendean) will be in attendance speaking on the item (refer page 278).

#### 12. Expression of Interest for Café at Bert Wright Park

In relation to Item 10.4.9, Ms Veronica (Nikki) Mauri (Business owner of Feisty and Resident of 34 Hamilton Street, Bayswater and on behalf of Shannon Koven) will be in attendance speaking on the item *(refer page 279)*.

#### 13. Outcome of Expression of Interest – Lot 10, 53 Murray Street, Bayswater

In relation to Item 10.4.10, Ms Carina Rudman (Managing Director, Paediatric Nursing Services Ltd, Unit 2/895A Beaufort Street, Inglewood) will be in attendance speaking on the item (refer page 295).

#### 14. Outcome of Expression of Interest – Lot 10, 53 Murray Street, Bayswater

In relation to Item 10.4.10, Ms Michelle Slater (Chairperson, Bayswater Women's Hub and c/o 39 Murray Street, Bayswater) will be in attendance speaking on the item (refer page 295).

#### 15. Outcome of Expression of Interest – Lot 10, 53 Murray Street, Bayswater

In relation to Item 10.4.10, Mr Ryan McDermott (Community Relations Coordinator, 8 Halcyon Way, Atwell and on behalf of Neighbourhood Watch Chinese Group Inc., 3/5 Boag Road, Morley, Lisa Li (the President), 185 Coode Dt, Bedford, Tony Gao (the vice President), 27 Clement St, Bedford, Eenie Fu (Media Coordinator), 8 Halcyon Way, Atwell, Roxy Xu (Administration Officer), U4 207-209 Walter Road, Morley, Qingyan Xu (Administration assistant), U8 8-10 Toledo CL Cannington and Liguo Sun (Marketing Supervisor) 63 Douglas Ave, South Perth) will be in attendance speaking on the item *(refer page 295)*.

# 16. Outcome of Expression of Interest – Lot 324, 9 Garson Court, Noranda

In relation to Item 10.4.11, Mr Ryan McDermott (Community Relations Coordinator, 8 Halcyon Way, Atwell and on behalf of Neighbourhood Watch Chinese Group Inc., 3/5 Boag Road, Morley, Lisa Li (the President), 185 Coode Dt, Bedford, Tony Gao (the vice President), 27 Clement St, Bedford, Eenie Fu (Media Coordinator), 8 Halcyon Way, Atwell, Roxy Xu (Administration Officer), U4 207-209 Walter Road, Morley, Qingyan Xu (Administration assistant), U8 8-10 Toledo CL Cannington and Liguo Sun (Marketing Supervisor) 63 Douglas Ave, South Perth) will be in attendance speaking on the item (refer page 309).

# 17. Outcome of Expression of Interest – Lot 324, 9 Garson Court, Noranda

In relation to Item 10.4.11, Mr Gabriel Gentil Abrahams (Secretary, Omega Pentecostal Church) will be in attendance speaking on the item (refer page 309).

### 18. Outcome of Expression of Interest – Lot 324, 9 Garson Court, Noranda

In relation to Item 10.4.11, Ms Mel Rowe (General Manager, Orana House, Post Office Box 99, Inglewood) will be in attendance speaking on the item (*refer page 309*).

# 19. Outcome of Expression of Interest – Lot 324, 9 Garson Court, Noranda

In relation to Item 10.4.11, Ms Andra Dinu (Manager, Community and Disability Services, Unit 2/895A Beaufort Street, Inglewood) will be in attendance speaking on the item (*refer page 309*).